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SIGNIFICANT ACTIONS

A.  Quarterly Milestone Activity

No milestone activity this quarter.

B.  Major Cases

Observer Related Offenses

In September, Paul Ison and Dan Skauge (captain and co-captain) were indicted by a federal
grand jury for falsely reporting the amount of halibut caught on the UNIMAK.  This case began
in 1999 when an observer reported presorting on the vessel.  Arraignments have been set for
October 23.  Plans are underway to indict the company next month.  SA Mike Adams and Mark
Kirkland are working  the  case. 

The pre-sorting case  involving the F/V REBECCA IRENE remains on course for trial in
November.  

Agents investigated an observer sexual assault case this quarter but were unable to collect
enough evidence to charge the suspect.  The observer was unable to sufficiently identify the
suspect, and  skin DNA tests were inconclusive.

SA Cory completed an observer misconduct investigation, opened after vessel personnel found a
letter written by the observer that described being intoxicated while sampling and also referred
to a sexual relationship she had with one of the crew.  The observer admitted to writing the letter,
drinking while on the vessel and to having a sexual relationship with the deck boss.  The
information will be forwarded to the Observer Program for decertification proceedings.  

AFA Crab Processing Plants
Agents continue to prepare their case documenting allegations that a fish plant exceeded their
AFA crab sideboards for years 2001-2002.

Lacey Act
AED and  PID Agents and staff served a search warrant in Hawaii during July.   Documentary
evidence was collected, as well as mirrored images of three computer hard drives.  The business
owns and manages a vessel that fished for squid 75 nautical miles inside the Canadian EEZ.   SA
Myers obtained consent for a search of the vessel and seized high seas logbooks, the captain’s
log, engineer’s log, production logs, and another computer hard drive. 

False Testimony 
SA Adams continued to investigate the allegations of fraud before the North Pacific Fishery
Management council.  The case continues to show possibilities.    
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C.  COPPS

Beluga protection efforts continued through the quarter with activity slowing down considerably
in late September when we lost our ability to use the Civil Air Patrol to conduct flights.  Efforts
are underway to resolve the difficulties prior to next season.  In August,  agents responded to a
report of 12 belugas stranded in Turnigan Arm near Girdwood, AK.  The stranding turned out to
involve 46 animals.  Considerable press interest was generated.  As many as six of the animals
died but  the rest swam free on the next tide.

EO Cockreham participated in the NOAA/NMFS booth during the Oceanic Festival on August
9, 2003.  The booth was also staffed with personnel from the Juneau Regional Office and
Protected Resources Division.  Approximately 700 contacts were made during the one day event.

D.  VMS

GCAK issued a NOVA for $39,600 to the owner of the F/V CHELSEA K for three incursions
into Steller sea lion critical habitat areas.  VMS showed the vessel trawled once in the Amak
Island, and twice in the Dalnoi Point critical habitat areas.

There have been 514  total activations to date.  Fifteen no-transit incursion were referred for
investigation this quarter.

Thrane & Thrane 3026 units were installed on our patrol vessels  P/V Edgecumbe & P/V
Katmai.

E.   OTHER ITEMS OF INTEREST

Subsistence halibut fishing
Regulation for subsistence halibut fishing in Alaska became effective May 15, 2003.  The
regulations allow rural Alaska residents and Native Alaskans to harvest up to 20 halibut per day
for subsistence purposes.  At the end of September, more than 10,000 Alaskans have applied for
a Subsistence  Halibut Registration Certificate (SHRC).  Regulations include gear restrictions of
no more than 30 hooks per person, 20 halibut a day, and the halibut may not enter into
commerce.

Staffing and Personnel
EO Dennis Thaute was chosen to head up AED’s small boat program.  The program is designed
to ensure safe and efficient operation of the seven small craft stationed throughout AED.  As a
first step Officer Thaute attended the first NOAA Small Vessel Safety Workshop in Seattle.

At quarter’s end AED remained short four officers, one agent, and one ASAC.



5

SAC Passer attended a JTTF briefing in Anchorage presented by Attorney General Ashcroft.

SA’s Antaya, Donaldson, Duncan and Kramer met with US Customs, Canadian RCMP
investigators and Canadian DFO in Skagway, AK to discuss the transport of US commercially,
subsistence and sport caught halibut into Canada.
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NUMBER OF CASES OPENED BY INVESTIGATION TYPE
FY02 and FY03

Investigation Type FY02 4th
Quarter

FY02
Total

FY03 4th
 Quarter

FY03
Total

American Fisheries Act 0 1 0 0

Documentation/Safety 6 9 0 30

ESA 14 18 26 57

Lacey Act 1 2 2 20

Magnuson Act 219 744 261 838

MMPA 28 56 23 64

North Pacific Halibut Act 6 27 19 45

Non-Fisheries Federal Regs 2 27 1 7

State Regulations 10 46 7 25

Other Fisheries Investigation 2 5 0 1

International Whaling
Commission

1 1 0 0

TOTAL 289 936 339 1087
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COMPLAINT ACTION
7/01/2003 - 9/30/2003

Investigation Type No. Complaints Opened No. Complaints Unfounded

Magnuson Act (MFCMA) 18 1

Marine Mammal (MMPA) 16 12

Endangered Species Act (ESA) 6 4

North Pacific Halibut Act 4 1

Documentation/Safety 0 0

Other (list) - State Regs 1 0

Other (list) - Non-Fisheries Regs 0 0

Other (list) - Other Federal Regs 1 0

Lacey Act 0 0

TOTAL 46 18

Number of Complaints Assigned CAR’s 46

Number of Complaints Upgraded 0

Unfounded Complaints Assigned CAR’s 18

Number of Complaints not Assigned CAR’s 0

Number of Hotline Complaints
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AGENT/OFFICER HOURS BY PROGRAM 
 FY02 and FY03

Program Program Codes

Hours

FY02 4th
Quarter

FY02
Total

FY03 4th
Quarter FY03 Total

Magnuson Act

      IFQ 6793 2553.3 8340.0 3,182.5 10,571.8
     Alaska EEZ General 679 2573.8 10812.8 4,528.0 16,971.3
     BSA Groundfish 6791 0.0 32.5 0.0 11.0
     GOA Groundfish 6792 0.0 24.0 0.0 109.0
     MFCMA General 31 23.0 107.5 0.0 50.0
     MFCMA Subjects 600/660 49.0 115.0 41.5 64.5
     U.S. vessels fishing in Russia 299 0.0 7.00 0.0 0.0
     Scallops 6795 0.0 0.00 0.0 0.0
     CDQ 6794 0.0 0.00 0.0 0.0
     Research Plan 677 0.0 0.00 0.0 0.0
     Salmon - Alaska    674 1.0 1.00 0.0 0.0

                                      Totals: 5,200.0 19,439.8 7,752.0 27,777.6

Lacey Act 20/21/22/23/400 28.5 45.5 285.5 965.0

Marine Mammal Protection Act 1 599.0 1,609.0 866.0 2,187.8

North Pacific Halibut Act 3 202.0 356.5 527.5 977.0

North Pacific Fisheries Act 7 0.0 75.0 0.0 1.0

Endangered Species Act 2/200-210 234.0 592.0 190.0 578.5

High Seas Salmon 11 0.0 226.5 3.0 138.0

High Seas Fish. Compliance Act 33 7.0 178.5 0.0 273.5

American Fisheries Act 16 0.0 9.5 3.0 4.5

Other Federal Regulations 10/12/30/32 14.5 74.5 8.0 156.0

State Regulations 24/25 24.0 223.0 29.0 136.5

General 36 5,595.0 23,000.8 7,884.3 31,527.4

Leave 38 1,671.5 7,306.5 3,638.0 10,365.0

Other - Sky Marshal Program 901 0.0 2,005.5 0.0 0.0

Other - Home Land Security 902 7.0 122.0 0.0 18.5

Other - Lacey Act Subjects 400 2.0 2.0 0.0 0.0

Other - MM Subjects 100/110 193.0 415.0 295.5 877.5

TOTAL 13,777.5 55,681.6 21,481.8 75,983.8
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AGENT/OFFICER HOURS BY ACTIVITY
FY02 and FY03

Activity Activity Codes

Hours

 FY02
4th

Quarter

FY02
Total 

FY03 
4th

Quarter

FY03 
Total 

Investigations, Special
Ops

02,03,04,05
20,21,22,23 2,439.3 10,018.8 4,697.5 10,731.3

Case Preparation 06 874.0 3,273.0 1,301.8 2,278.0

Complaint Response 07 350.3 980.3 365.5 652.3

Air Patrol 10/11 16.0 129.5 41.5 310.0

Surface Patrol 12-15 210.0 841.5 316.0 549.5

Inspection 17-19 309.0 1,063.8 278.0 848.5

VCP 30-34 104.8 538.1 176.0 1,031.5

General (Administrative,
 supervision, etc.)

40-48 4,869.5 19,866.8 6,853.0 18,417.6

Training 50-53 1,162.0 6,642.0 2,348.3 6,115.3

Leave 61-67 2,279.5 8,015.5 3,638.0 6,884.0

Maintenance 70-72 244.5 1,030.5 174.0 723.0

Travel 90 392.5 2,103.5 789.5 2,081.0

All Other 08 514.5 1,203.5 514.0 983.5

TOTAL 13,765.8 55,706.8 21,493.0 51,605.4
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CASES OPENED
7/01/2003 - 9/30/2003

Total Number of Cases Opened = 304
                                                                                                             
Case                                                                                                         
Number     Cnt  Type  Regulation                 Description of Violation                                    
---------  ---  ----  -------------------------  ------------------------------------------------------------
AK030053A    1  FM/V  679.5(I)92)(ii)            IMPROPER ELECTRONIC LANDING                                 
AK030054A    1  FM/W  679.5(I)(2)(ii)            INCORRECT PERMIT INFO ON PNOL                               
AK030055A    1  FM/W  679.7(f)(1)                INCORRECT INFO ON PNOL                                      
AK030056A    1  FM/W  679.7(f)(1)                INCORRECT INFO ON PNOL                                      
AK030057A    1  FM/W  679.7(f)(1)                INCORRECT INFORMATION ON PNOL                               
AK030058A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(4)                IFQ HALIBUT OVERAGE                                         
AK030059A    1  FM/W  679.5(I)(2)(ii)            IMPROPER ELECTRONIC LANDING                                 
AK030060A    1  FM/W  679.5(I)(2)(ii)            IMPROPER ELECTRONIC LANDING                                 
AK030061A    1  FM/W  679.5(I)(2)(ii)            IMPROPER ELECTRONIC LANDING                                 
AK030062A    1  FM/W  679.5(I)(2)(ii)            INCORRECT PERMIT INFO ON PNOL                               
AK030063A    1  MM/C  216.11(a)                  MARINE MAMMAL TAKING (HARBOR SEAL)                          
AK030064A    1  FM/W  679.7(f)(1)                FAIL TO SUBMIT/ SUBMIT INACCURATE INFORMATION ON ANY REPORT 
AK030065A    1  MM/C  216.11(b)                  ILLEGAL TAKE OF A MARINE MAMMAL (HUMPBACK WHALE)            
AK030066A    1  MM/C  216.11(b)                  ILLEGAL TAKE OF A MARINE MAMMAL (HUMPBACK WHALE)            
AK030067A    1  MM/C  216.11(b)                  ILLEGAL TAKE OF A MARINE MAMMAL (HUMPBACK WHALE)            
AK030068A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(4)                IFQ HALIBUT OVERAGE                                         
AK030069A    1  FM/W  679.5(I)(2)(vi)(F)         IMPROPER ELECTRONIC LANDING                                 
AK030070A    1  FH/W  679.42(b)                  NO SEABIRD AVOIDANCE GEAR                                   
AK030071A    1  FH/V  679.4(d),679.7(F),300.62   FAILURE TO HAVE IFQ PERMIT ON BOARD                         
AK030071A    2  FH/V  679.7(f)                   MAKE LANDING OF IFQ HALIBUT TO OTHER THAN A REGISTERED BUYER
AK030071A    3  FH/V  50CFR300(e)(3)             POSSESSION OF UNDERSIZED HALIBUT                            
AK030072A    1  FH/W  679.42(b)                  NO SEABIRD AVOIDANCE GEAR                                   
AK030073A    1  FM/W  679.5(I)(2)(ii)            IMPROPER ELECTRONIC LANDING                                 
AK030074A    1  FM/I  50CFR300.4(b)              FALSE STATEMENTS                                            
AK030075A    1  MM/C  216.11(b)                  ILLEGAL TAKE OF A HUMPBACK WHALE                            
AK030076A    1  MM/C  216.11(b)                  ILLEGAL TAKE OF A MARINE MAMMAL (HUMPBACK WHALE)            
AK030077A    1  FM/W  679.5(I)(2(ii)             IMPROPER ELECTRONIC LANDING                                 
AK030078A    1  MM/C  216.11(b)                  ILLEGAL TAKE OF A MARINE MAMMAL (HUMPBACK WHALE)             
AK030079A    1  FH/C  679.7(f)(2)                INTENTIONALLY SUBMIT FALSE INFORMATION ON ANY REPORT        
AK030080A    1  ES/V  223.202(a)(2)(i)           TRANSIT THROUGH 3NM SSL NO TRANSIT ZONE                     
AK030081A    1  MM/V  216.12(a)                  ILLEGAL TAKE OF MARINE MAMMALS (IMPORTATION)                
AK030082A    1  FM/W  679.7(f)(1)                FAIL TO SUBMIT ACCURATE INFORMATION ON IFQ LANDING REPORT   
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AK030083A    1  MM/C  216.11(a)                  ILLEGAL TAKE OF A MARINE MAMMAL (WHALES)                    
AK030084A    1  FM/W  679.7(f)(1)                FAIL TO SUBMIT ACCURATE INFORMATION ON PNOL                 
AK030085A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(4)                IFQ HALIBUT OVERAGE                                         
AK030086A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(4)                IFQ HALIBUT OVERAGE                                         
AK030087A    1  FM/W  679.7(f)(12)               MAKE IFQ LANDING W/O GIVING PRIOR NOTICE                    
AK030088A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(4)                IFQ SABLEFISH OVERAGE                                       
AK030089A    1  FM/W  679.7(f)(1)                SUBMIT INACCURATE INFORMATION ON REQUIRED REPORT            
AK030090A    1  FM/W  679.7(f)(1)                FAIL TO SUBMIT PNOL REPORT AS REQUIRED                      
AK030091A    1  FM/V  679.27                     FAILURE TO COMPLY W/ IR/IU REQUIREMENTS                     
AK030091A    2  FM/V  679.4(k)(1)(i)             NO LLP ON BOARD                                             
AK030091A    3  FM/V  679.7(a)(10)               FAIL TO MEET LOG ENTRY/ TO MEET LOG SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS 
AK030092A    1  FM/W  679.27(c)(2)(i)(B)         FAILURE TO MEET IR/IU REQUIREMENTS                          
AK030093A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(1)                FAILURE TO HAVE FFP ON BOARD                                
AK030094A    1  FM/W  679.7(a)(10)               FAIL TO COMPLY W/ RECORD KEEPING & REPORTING REQUIREMENTS   
AK030094A    2  FM/V  679.7(a)(1)                FAIL TO HAVE PCOD ENDORSEMENT ON FFP                        
AK030095A    1  FM/W  679.7(a)(10)               FAIL TO SUBMIT LOGS IN A TIMELY MANNER                      
AK030096A    1  FM/I  679.7(a)(10)               FAILURE TO SUBMIT LOGBOOKS ON A QUARTERLY BASIS             
AK030097A    1  FM/X  679.7(a)(10)               FAIL TO SUBMIT LOGBOOKS ON A QUARTERLY BASIS                
AK030098A    1  FM/I  300.66(i)                  RETENTION OF SUBSISTENCE HALIBUT USING CHARTER VESSEL       
AK030099A    1  ES/C  224.103(b)                 APPROACH WITHIN 100 YARDS OF A HUMPBACK WHALE               
AK030100A    1  FM/W  679.7(f)(1)                SUBMIT INACCURATE INFORMATION ON IFQ LANDING REPORT         
AK030101A    1  MM/C  216.11(b)                  UNLAWFUL TAKE OF A MARINE MAMMAL (ORCA WHALES)              
AK030102A    1  ES/C  224.103(b)                 APPROACH WITHIN 100 YARDS OF A HUMPBACK WHALE               
AK030103A    1  ES/C  224.103(b)                 APPROACH WITHIN 100 YARDS OF A HUMPBACK WHALE               
AK030104A    1  ES/C  224.103(b)                 APPROACH WITHIN 100 YARDS OF A HUMPBACK WHALE               
AK030105A    1  FM/W  679.7(f)(6)                MAKE IFQ LANDING W/O AN IFQ CARD FOR PERSON MAKING LANDING  
AK030106A    1  FM/W  679.7(f)(1)                SUBMIT INACCURATE INFORMATION ON LANDING REPORT             
AK030107A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(16)               ROCKFISH BYCATCH OVERAGE                                    
AK030108A    1  FM/W  679.7(f)(1)                SUBMIT INACCURATE INFORMATION ON REQUIRED REPORT (LANDING)  
AK030109A    1  FM/W  679.7(f)(1)                SUBMIT INACCURATE INFORMATION ON LANDING REPORT             
AK030110A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(4)                IFQ SABLEFISH OVERAGE                                       
AK030111A    1  FM/X  679.7(a)(10)               FAILURE TO SUBMIT LOGBOOKS ON A QUARTERLY BASIS             
AK030112A    1  FM/W  679.7(a)(10)(i)            FAIL TO MEET LOGBOOK REQUIREMENTS                           
AK031042A    2  FM/I  679.7(10)                  FAIL TO COMPLY WITH OR ENSURE COMPLIANCE W/ 679.5           
AK031074A    1  FM/I  679.28(f)(6)               FAIL TO OPERATE VMS WHEN REQUIRED                           
AK031074A    2  FM/V  679.28(f)(3)(ii)           FAIL TO RECEIVE CONFIRMATION PRIOR TO ENGAGING IN OPERATIONS
AK031093A    1  ES/V  223.202(a)(2)(i)           TRANSIT THROUGH 3NM SSL NO TRANSIT ZONE                     
AK031094A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(16)               SABLEFISH BYCATCH OVERAGE                                   
AK031095A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(16)               SABLEFISH BYCATCH OVERAGE/ PCOD BYCATCH OVERAGE             
AK031096A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(16)               PCOA BYCATCH OVERAGE                                        
AK031097A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(4)                IFQ HALIBUT OVERAGE                                         
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AK031098A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(16)               PCOD BYCATCH OVERAGE                                        
AK031099A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(16)               PCOD BYCATCH OVERAGE                                        
AK031100A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(16)               PCOD BYCATCH OVERAGE                                        
AK031101A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(16)               PCOD/ ROCKFISH BYCATCH OVERAGE                              
AK031102A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(16)               PCOD BYCATCH OVERAGE                                        
AK031103A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(16)               PCOD BYCATCH OVERAGE                                        
AK031104A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(16)               PCOD BYCATCH OVERAGE                                        
AK031105A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(16)               PCOD BYCATCH OVERAGE                                        
AK031106A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(16)               PCOD/SABLEFISH BYCATCH OVERAGE                              
AK031107A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(16)               SABLEFISH BYCATCH OVERAGE                                   
AK031108A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(4)                IFQ HALIBUT OVERAGE                                         
AK031109A    1  FM/W  679.27(b)(5)               DISCARDING IR/IU SPECIES                                    
AK031110A    1  FM/W  679.7(a)(18)               FAILURE TO OPERATE VMS                                      
AK031110A    2  ES/W  223.202(a)(2)(i)           TRANSIT THROUGH SSL BUFFER AREA                             
AK031111A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(16)               PCOD/SABLEFISH BYCATCH OVERAGE                              
AK031112A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(16)               SABLEFISH BYCATCH OVERAGE                                   
AK031113A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(16)               GOUNDFISH  BYCATCH OVERAGE                                  
AK031114A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(16)               PCOD BYCATCH OVERAGE                                        
AK031115A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(16)               PCOD BYCATCH OVERAGE                                        
AK031116A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(16)               PCOD/SABLEFISH BYCATCH OVERAGE                              
AK031117A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(16)               PCOD BYCATCH OVERAGE                                        
AK031118A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(16)               SABLEFISH/ PCOD BYCATCH OVERAGE                             
AK031119A    1  FM/W  679.7(a)(10)(iii)          FAILURE TO SUBMIT SPELR                                     
AK031120A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(16)               SABLEFISH/PCOD BYCATCH OVERAGE                              
AK031121A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(16)               PCOD BYCATCH OVERAGE                                        
AK031122A    1  ES/W  223.202(a)(i)              TRANSIT INSIDE A SSL BUFFER                                 
AK031122A    2  FM/W  679.7(f)(4)                RETAIN MORE HALIBUT THAN QUOTA FOR THAT AREA                
AK031123A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(16)               PCOD BYCATCH OVERAGE                                        
AK031124A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(4)                IFQ HALIBUT OVERAGE                                         
AK031125A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(4)                IFQ SABLEFISH OVERAGE                                       
AK031126A    1  FM/C  679.7(f)(4)                IFQ SABLEFISH OVERAGE                                       
AK031126A    2  FM/W  679.7(f)(14)               IFQ CARDHOLDER LEFT LANDING SITE PRIOR TO DEBIT IFQ ACCOUNT 
AK031127A    1  FM/I  679.7(a)(1)(i)             FISH WITHOUT A VALID FFP (E.G. INACCURATE LOA)             
AK031127A    2  FM/I  679.7(a)(3)(i)             FISH WITHOUT REQUIRED OBSERVER COVERAGE                     
AK031128A    1  FM/I  679.7(f)(2)                INTENTIONALLY SUBMIT INACCURATE INFORMATION ON REQ REPORTS  
AK031129A    1  FM/I  679.7(f)(2)                INTENTIONALLY SUBMIT INACCURATE INFORMATION ON REQ REPORTS  
AK031130A    1  FM/I  679.7(f)(2)                INTENTIONALLY SUBMIT INACCURATE INFORMATION ON REQ REPORTS  
AK031131A    1  FM/I  679.7(f)(2)                INTENTIONALLY SUBMIT INACCURATE INFORMATION ON REQ REPORTS  
AK031132A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(10)(iii)          INTENTIONALLY SUBMIT INACCURATE INFORMATION                 
AK031133A    1  ES/W  223.202(a)(2)(I)           TRANSIT THROUGH SSL 3NM NO TRANSIT ZONE                     
AK031134A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(3)(ii)            RETAIN IFQ SABLEFISH WITHOUT IFQ PERMIT                     
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AK031135A    1  FM/I  679.7(i)(2)                DIRECTED FISHING FOR LLP GROUNDFISH W/O A LLP                
AK031136A    1  FM/I  679.7(i)(2)                DIRECTED FISHING FOR LLP GROUNDFISH W/O A LLP               
AK031137A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(16)               GROUNDFISH BYCATCH OVERAGE                                  
AK031138A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(4)                IFQ SABLEFISH OVERAGE                                       
AK031138A    2  FM/W  679.7(f)(1)                                                                            
AK031139A    1  ES/V  223.202(a)(2)(i)           TRANSIT THROUGH SSL 3NM NO TRANSIT ZONE                     
AK031140A    1  FM/V  679.7(b)(2)                CATCHER VESSEL RETAINING MORE THAN 300,000 LB OF POLLOCK    
AK031141A    1  FM/I  679.7(a)(18)               VMS AUTHORIZED VESSEL OPERATING W/O VMS UNIT TURNED ON      
AK031142A    1  FM/I  679.7(a)(18)               FAIL TO HAVE OPERABLE VMS ABOARD VESSEL                     
AK031143A    1  FM/I  679.7(a)(16)               SKATE BYCATCH OVERAGE                                       
AK031143A    2  FM/V  679.7(a)(1)(i)             FISH IN BSAI/GOA W/O A VALID FFP                            
AK031144A    1  FM/V  679.7(b)(2)                RETAIN OVER 300K UNPROCESSED POLLOCK ON BOARD CATCHER VESSEL
AK031145A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(4)                IFQ HALIBUT OVERAGE                                         
AK031146A    1  FM/I  679.7(a)(18)               FAIL TO OPERATE VMS WHEN FFP HAD PCOD ENDORSEMENT           
AK031146A    2  SR/I  5AAC28.087                 NOT OPERATING VMS IN STATE PARALLEL PCOD FISHERY            
AK031147A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(18)               FAILURE TO OPERATE VMS WHEN REQUIRED                        
AK031148A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(2)                CONDUCT FISHING CONTRARY TO IN-SEASON ACTION                
AK031149A    1  FM/I  679.7(f)(1)                INACCURATE IFQ REPORTING                                    
AK031150A    1  FM/I  679.7(a)(18)               NOT OPERATING VMS                                           
AK031151A    1  FM/V  223.202(a)(2)(i)           TRANSIT THROUGH SSL 3NM NO TRANSIT ZONE                     
AK031152A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(2)                RETAIN PCOD WHILE IN PROHIBITED STATUS                      
AK031154A    1  FM/W  679.42(a)(2)               HARVEST IFQ SPECIES ON VESSEL OF A DIFFERENT CATEGORY       
AK031155A    1  FM/V  679.7(b)(2)                GOA POLLOCK TRIP LIMIT OVERAGE                              
AK031159A    1  FM/I  679.7(a)(18)               FAIL TO HAVE OPERABLE VMS ON BOARD                          
AK031160A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(18)               FAIL TO HAVE OPERABLE VMS UNIT ON BOARD VESSEL              
AK031166A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(4)                IFQ SABLEFISH OVERAGE                                       
AK032160A    1  ES/I  16USC1538(A)(1)(D)         POSSESS/SELL MARINE MAMMAL PARTS IN VIOLATION OF THE ESA    
AK032161A    1  FM/W  679.7(f)(12)               MAKE IFQ LANDING W/O PNOL                                   
AK032162A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(4)                IFQ HALIBUT OVERAGE                                         
AK032163A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(4)                IFQ HALIBUT OVERAGE                                         
AK032164A    1  FM/I  679.7(a)(10)               FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH REPORTING REQUIREMENTS               
AK032165A    1  MM/I  216.11(b)                  ILLEGAL TAKE OF A MARINE MAMMAL                             
AK032166A    1  MM/I  216.11(b)                  ILLEGAL TAKE OF A MARINE MAMMAL                             
AK032167A    1  FM/W  679.7(f)(12)               NO IFQ PNOL                                                 
AK032168A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(16)               ROCKFISH BYCATCH OVERAGE                                    
AK032169A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(16)               ROCKFISH BYCATCH OVERAGE                                    
AK032170A    1  MM/I  216.11(b)                  ILLEGAL TAKE OF A MARINE MAMMAL (KILLER WHALE)              
AK032171A    1  SR/V  39.119(a)(1)&(2)           FAIL TO DISPLAY ADF&G NUMBERS ON THE VESSEL                 
AK032172A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(16)               ROCKFISH BYCATCH OVERAGE                                    
AK032173A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(4)                IFQ HALIBUT OVERAGE                                         
AK032174A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(16)               ROCKFISH BYCATCH OVERAGE                                    
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AK032175A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(4)                IFQ HALIBUT OVERAGE                                         
AK032176A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(16)               ROCKFISH BYCATCH OVERAGE                                    
AK032177A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(16)               ROCKFISH BYCATCH OVERAGE                                    
AK032178A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(16)               ROCKFISH BYCATCH OVERAGE                                    
AK032179A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(16)               ROCKFISH BYCATCH OVERAGE                                    
AK032180A    1  FM/W  679.7(a)(10)(i)            FAIL TO COMPLY WITH R&R REQUIREMENTS (LATE LOGBOOKS)        
AK032181A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(4)                IFQ SABLEFISH OVERAGE                                       
AK032182A    1  MM/V  224.103(b)(I)              ILLEGAL TAKE OF A MARINE MAMMAL (SEAL)                      
AK032183A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(5)                TRANSPORT IFQ TAKEN IN VIOLATION OF IFQ LANDING REQUIREMENTS
AK032184A    1  FH/I  679.5(I)(2)(i)(A)          FAILURE TO MAKE IFQ LANDING W/IN 6 HOURS AFTER FISH LANDED  
AK032185A    1  FM/W  679.5(I)(2)(ii)(C)         IFQ CARD HOLDER LEFT LANDING SITE BEFORE LANDING REPORT     
AK032186A    1  FM/I  679.5(I)(2)(ii)(C)         IFQ CARD HOLDER LEFT LANDING SITE BEFORE LANDING REPORT     
AK032187A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(16)               ROCKFISH BYCATCH  OVERAGE                                   
AK032188A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(16)               ROCKFISH BYCATCH OVERAGE                                    
AK032189A    1  FM/W  679.7(a)(10)(i)            FAIL TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE W/ REQS IN 50CFR679.5             
AK032190A    1  ES/W  15USC1538(a)&(b)           ILLEGAL TAKE OF A MARINE MAMMAL (HUMPBACK WHALE)            
AK032191A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(12)               FAIL TO SUBMIT IFQ PNOL                                     
AK032192A    1  FM/W  679.7(f)(4)                FAILURE TO SUBMIT IFQ PNOL                                  
AK032193A    1  ES/I  50CFR17.21(c)              UNLAWFUL TAKE OF AN ENDANGERED SPECIES (HUMPBACK WHALE)     
AK032194A    1  FH/I  679.7(f)(3)(i)             UNLAWFUL RETENTION OF IFQ HALIBUT                           
AK032195A    1  LA/I  16USC3372(a)(2)(A)         TAKE, POSSESS, TRANSPORT FISH IN VIOLATION OF STATE LAW     
AK032196A    1  SR/I  AS11.71.040(a)(2)          MISCONDUCT INVOLVING A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE                 
AK032197A    1  MM/C  216.11(b)                  UNLAWFUL TAKE OF A MARINE MAMMAL (SEA LION)                 
AK032198A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(16)               ROCKFISH BYCATCH OVERAGE                                    
AK032199A    1  FH/V  IPHC24(7)                  EXCEED POSSESSION LIMIT OF HALIBUT                          
AK032199A    2  FM/V  IPHC24(12)                 SALE OF SPORT CAUGHT HALIBUT                                
AK032200A    1  FM/W  679.7(f)(1)                SUBMIT INACCURATE INFORMATION ON AN IFQ LANDING REPORT      
AK032201A    1  SR/I  AS16.05.520                VESSEL PLATE # ON STARBOARD SIDE OF VESSEL                  
AK032202A    1  FH/W  IPHCSEC16(2)               FAILURE TO MAINTAIN HALIBUT LOG                             
AK032203A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(4)                IFQ HALIBUT OVERAGE                                         
AK032204A    1  FM/W  679.7(f)(1)                FAILURE TO SUBMIT IFQ PTR                                   
AK032205A    1  MM/I  216.11(b)                  ILLEGAL TAKE OF A MARINE MAMMAL (KILLER WHALE)              
AK032206A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(4)                IFQ HALIBUT OVERAGE                                         
AK032207A    1  SR/I  5AAC47.022(b)(T)           MORE THAN 5 PER  DAY POSSESSION (DUNGENESS CRAB)             
AK032207A    2  SR/I  5AAC47.022(b)(T)           8 DUNGENESS UNDER 6.5                                       
AK032208A    1  SR/I  5AAC39.119(a)              ADFG NUMBER NOT DISPLAYED ON BOTH SIDES OF THE HULL         
AK032209A    1  MM/I  216.11(b)                  ILLEGAL TAKE OF A MARINE MAMMAL (SEA LION)                  
AK032210A    1  ES/V  216.26(c)                  FAILURE TO REGISTER 12 WHALE BONES                          
AK032211A    1  FM/I  679.7(f)(12)               FAILURE TO WAIT 3 HOURS AFTER PNOL TO BEGIN LANDING         
AK032213A    1  FH/W  300.66(f)                  SUBSISTENCE BUOY NOT PROPERLY MARKED                        
AK032214A    1  FM/W  679.7(f)(12)               FAILURE TO SUBMIT IFQ PNOL                                  
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AK032215A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(4)                IFQ HALIBUT OVERAGE                                         
AK032216A    1  FH/I  300.66(j)                  UNLAWFUL RETENTION OF SUBSISTENCE HALIBUT FOR COMMERCIAL USE
AK032217A    1  FM/I  679.7(a)(10)               FAIL TO COMPLY W/ RECORD KEEPING AND REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 
AK032219A    1  ES/I  224.103(b)(1)(i)           APPROACH WITHIN 100 YARDS OF A HUMPBACK WHALE                
AK032220A    1  FM/W  679.7(f)(12)               FAILURE TO SUBMIT IFQ PNOL                                  
AK032221A    1  FH/V  IPHCSEC19(4)               IMPROPERLY MARKED GEAR                                      
AK032222A    1  MM/I  216.11(b)                  UNLAWFUL TAKE OF A MARINE MAMMAL (SEA LION)                 
AK032223A    1  FM/I  679.7(f)(2)                INTENTIONALLY SUBMIT INACCURATE INFORMATION ON IFQ REPORT   
AK032223A    2  FM/I  679.7(f)(3)(ii)            UNLAWFUL RETENTION OF IFQ SABLEFISH IFQ HOLDER NOT ON BOARD 
AK032224A    1  FH/V  IPHCsec16(7)(b)            FAIL TO UPDATE HALIBUT LOG BOOK IN A TIMELY MANNER          
AK032225A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(4)                IFQ HALIBUT OVERAGE                                         
AK032226A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(4)                IFQ HALIBUT OVERAGE                                         
AK032227A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(4)                IFQ HALIBUT OVERAGE                                         
AK032228A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(4)                IFQ HALIBUT OVERAGE                                         
AK032229A    1  FM/V  679.5(I)(2)(i)(A)          FAIL TO MAKE IFQ LANDING W/IN 6 HOURS OF ALL FISH LANDED    
AK032230A    1  FM/I  679.7(f)(3)(I)             UNLAWFUL RETENTION OF IFQ HALIBUT/ INVALID PERMIT           
AK032231A    1  FM/W  679.5(I)(1)(iii)           SUBMIT INACCURATE INFORMATION ON IFQ PNOL                   
AK033067A    1  ES/V  230.4(c)                   ILLEGAL TAKE OF A BOWHEAD COW W/ CALF                       
AK033068A    1  FH/X  IPHC19(4)                  ALL SETLINE BUOYS NOT PROPERLY MARKED                       
AK033069A    1  FH/X  IPHC19(4)                  ALL SETLINE BUOYS NOT PROPERLY MARKED                       
AK033069A    2  FM/W  679.7(a)(18)               FFP ENDORSED FOR GOA PCOD AND NO VMS ON BOARD               
AK033070A    1  FM/I  679.7(a)(16)               GROUNDFISH BYCATCH OVERAGE                                  
AK033071A    1  FM/I  679.7(a)(16)               GROUNDFISH BYCATCH OVERAGE                                  
AK033072A    1  ES/W  223.202                    APPROACHED WITHIN 3NM SSL ROOKERY                           
AK033073A    1  FH/X  IPHC19(4)                  UNMARKED SETLINE MARKER BUOYS                               
AK033074A    1  FM/W  679.7(f)(4)                FAILED TO SUBMIT IFQ PNOL                                   
AK033075A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(4)                IFQ SABLEFISH OVERAGE                                       
AK033076A    1  FH/W  679.7(f)(12)               FAIL TO SUBMIT IFQ PNOL                                     
AK033077A    1  FH/W  679.7(f)(12)               FAILURE TO SUBMIT IFQ PNOL                                  
AK033078A    1  FH/W  679.7(f)(12)               FAILURE TO SUBMIT IFQ PNOL                                  
AK033079A    1  FM/W  679.7(a)(18)               OPERATE WITHOUT VMS                                         
AK033080A    1  FM/W  679.7(a)(18)               OPERATE WITHOUT VMS                                         
AK033081A    1  ES/I  16USC1538(a)(7)(b)         UNLAWFUL TAKE OF A STELLAR SEA LION                         
AK033082A    1  FM/W  679.24(e)(3)(iv)           FAILED TO USE ONE OR MORE SEABIRD AVOIDANCE MEASURES        
AK033083A    1  FM/W  679.5(I)(2)(ii)(c)         IFQ HALIBUT MOVED FROM LANDING SITE BEFORE LANDING REPORT   
AK033084A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(3)                FAIL TO COMPLY WITH OBSERVER COVERAGE REQUIREMENTS          
AK033085A    1  FM/W  679.7(f)(12)               FAILURE TO SUBMIT IFQ PNOL                                  
AK033086A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(4)                IFQ HALIBUT OVERAGE                                         
AK033087A    1  FM/W  679.5(I)(2)(ii)(c)         IFQ HALIBUT MOVED FROM LANDING SITE BEFORE LANDING REPORT   
AK033087A    2  FM/W  679.7(7(a)(10)             FAIL TO COMPLY WITH RECORDKEEPING AND REPORTING REQUIREMENTS
AK033087A    3  FM/W  AS16.05.520(b)             FAIL TO REPLACE LOST NUMBER PLATE                           
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AK033088A    1  SR/W  AS05.25.010(g)             CHILD UNDER 13, WITHOUT PFD, OUT ON DECK                    
AK033088A    2  SR/W  AS05.25.055(a)             FAIL TO REGISTER BOAT GEAR GREATER THAN 10'                 
AK033088A    3  SR/W  5AAC28.050(b)              FAIL TO MARK ALL LONGLINE OR SKATE GEAR BUOYS               
AK033089A    1  SR/V  5AAC75.076(b)              FAILURE TO COMPLETE LOGBOOK AS REQUIRED                     
AK033090A    1  FM/W  679.5(I)(2)(ii)(c)         IFQ HALIBUT MOVED FROM LANDING SITE BEFORE LANDING REPORT   
AK033091A    1  FH/I  IPHCSec24(2)(b)            EXCEEDING DAILY CATCH LIMIT                                 
AK033092A    1  LA/I  16USC3372(a)(1)            TRAFFICKING OF FISH TAKEN IN VIOLATION OF STATE LAW         
AK033092A    2  LA/I  16USC3372(a)(2)            TRAFFICKING OF FISH TAKEN IN VIOLATION OF FEDERAL LAW       
AK033092A    3  FH/I  50CFR300PHFR17(9)          NO POSSESSION OR RETENTION OF HALIBUT TAKEN IN VIOLATION    
AK033093A    1  ES/V  223.202(a)                 TRANSIT THROUGH SSL ROOKERY 3 NM NO TRANSIT ZONE           
AK033094A    1  FM/W  679.7(f)(12)               FAILURE TO SUBMIT IFQ PNOL                                  
AK033095A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(4)                                                                            
AK033096A    1  MM/I  16USC916(c)                ILLEGAL TAKE OF A GREY WHALE UNDER INT'L WHALING CONVENTION 
AK033097A    1  MM/C  50CFR18.11                 UNLAWFUL TAKE OF A MARINE MAMMAL (SEA OTTER)                
AK033098A    1  FM/W  679.7(f)(1)                FAILURE TO SUBMIT ACCURATE INFORMATION ON IFQ LANDING REPORT
AK033099A    1  FM/W  679.7(f)(1)                FAILURE TO SUBMIT ACCURATE INFORMATION ON IFQ LANDING REPORT
AK033100A    1  ES/V  16USC1538(a)(1)(B)         ILLEGAL TAKE OF SPERM WHALE TEETH                           
AK033101A    1  FM/W  679.7(f)(12)               FAILURE TO SUBMIT IFQ PNOL                                  
AK033102A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(4)                IFQ HALIBUT OVERAGE                                         
AK033103A    1  MM/I  216.11(b)                  UNLAWFUL TAKE OF A MARINE MAMMAL (BELUGA WHALE)             
AK033104A    1  MM/I  216.11(b)                  UNLAWFUL TAKE OF A MARINE MAMMAL (BELUGA WHALE)             
AK033105A    1  FM/I  300.4(b)                   SUBMIT FALSE OR INACCURATE INFORMATION                      
AK033106A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(4)                IFQ HALIBUT OVERAGE                                         
AK033107A    1  FM/W  679.4(b)(2)                NO FFP ON BOARD                                             
AK033108A    1  FM/W  IPHC18(2)(a)               HAD MORE IFQ HALIBUT ON BOARD THAN QUOTA REMAINING          
AK033109A    1  FM/W  IPHC18(2)(a)               HAD MORE IFQ HALIBUT ON BOARD THAN QUOTA REMAINING          
AK033110A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(12)               FAILURE TO SUBMIT IFQ PNOL                                  
AK033111A    1  FM/W  679.7(f)(12)               FAILURE TO SUBMIT IFQ PNOL                                  
AK033112A    1  FM/W  679.7(f)(12)               FAIL TO SUBMIT IFQ PNOL                                     
AK033113A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(2)                PROHIB SPECIES RETENTION SEAWARD OF EEZ                     
AK033114A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(4)                IFQ HALIBUT OVERAGE                                         
AK033115A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(4)                IFQ HALIBUT OVERAGE                                         
AK033116A    1  FM/W  679.7(f)(1)                FAIL TO SUBMIT ACCURATE INFORMATION ON IFQ PNOL             
AK033117A    1  FM/I  679.7(d)(1)                NONCOMPLIANCE W/ U.S. COMMERCIAL FISHING REGS (SABLEFISH)   
AK033118A    1  FM/I  679.1(d)(1)                NONCOMPLIANCE W/ U.S. COMMERCIAL FISHING REGS (SABLEFISH)   
AK033119A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(4)                IFQ HALIBUT OVERAGE                                         
AK033120A    1  FM/W  IPHCSEC18(2)(a)            RETAIN MORE IFQ HALIBUT ON BOARD THAN QOUTA REMAINING       
AK033121A    1  FM/W  IPHC18(2)(a)               RETAIN MORE IFQ HALIBUT ON BOARD THAN QUOTA REMAINING       
AK033122A    1  FM/I  679.7(f)(4)                IFQ HALIBUT OVERAGE                                         
AK033122A    2  FM/V  679.7(a)(2)                UNLAWFULLY RETAINED YELLOWEYE ROCKFISH CONTRARY TO CLOSURE  
AK033123A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(4)                IFQ HALIBUT OVERAGE                                         
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AK033124A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(4)                IFQ HALIBUT OVERAGE                                         
AK033125A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(2)                UNLAWFULLY RETAIN PCOD IN VIOLATION OF IN SEASON ACTION     
AK033126A    1  FM/W  679.5(I)(1)(iii)           SUBMIT INACCURATE INFORMATION ON IFQ PNOL                   
AK033126A    2  FM/W  679.5(I)(2)(D)             FAIL TO REMAIN AT LANDING SITE UNTIL IFQ ACCOUNT DEBITED    
AK033127A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(4)                IFQ HALIBUT OVERAGE                                         
AK033128A    1  FM/V  679.28(f)(3)(iii)          FAILED TO CONTINUE VMS TRANSMISSIONS WHEN REQUIRED          
AK033128A    2  FM/V  679.22(b)(2)(I)            TRANSIT THROUGH SSL 3NM NO TRANSIT ZONE                     
AK033129A    1  FM/V  679.28(f)(3)(iii)          FAIL TO CONTINUE VMS TRANSMISSIONS WHEN REQUIRED            
AK033129A    2  FM/V  679.22(b)(2)(I)            TRANSIT THROUGH SSL 3NM NO TRANSIT ZONE                     
AK033130A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(4)                IFQ HALIBUT OVERAGE                                         
AK033131A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(16)               GROUNDFISH BYCATCH OVERAGE                                  
AK033132A    1  FM/I  679.7(a)(18)               OPERATE VESSEL W/O REQUIRED OPERABLE VMS                    
AK033132A    2  FM/I  679.7(I)(2)                FISH FOR LICENSE LIMITATION GROUNDFISH W/O VALID LICENSE    
AK033132A    3  FM/I  679.4(b)(5)(iv)            FAIL TO UPDATE SUBSTANTIVE PERMIT INFORMATION (GEAR TYPE)   
AK033133A    1  ES/W  216.11(b)                  UNLAWFUL TAKE OF MARINE MAMMAL (STELLAR SEA LION) FEEDING   
AK033134A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(4)                IFQ HALIBUT OVERAGE                                         
AK034017A    1  FM/W  679.50(j)(2)(ii)(D)(1)     OBSERVER MISCONDUCT                                         
AK034017A    2  FM/W  679.7(a)(12)               RETAIN OR POSSESS PROHIBITED SPECIES                        
AK034017A    3  FM/W  679.50(i)(2)(xiv)(H)       FAIL TO NOTIFY NMFS OF CONCERNS, HARASSMENT W/N 24 HOURS    
AK034082A    1  FM/W  679.27(b)(5)               FAILED TO RETAIN IR/IU SPECIES (SHALLOW WATER FLATFISH)     
AK034082A    3  FM/W  679.7(a)(10)(i)            FAIL TO SUBMIT DFL ON QUARTERLY BASIS (2ND QUARTER)         
AK034082A    4  FM/V  679.7(a)(10)(i)            FAIL TO SUBMIT DFL ON QUARTERLY BASIS (1ST QUARTER)         
AK034082A    5  FM/W  679.7(a)(10)(iii)          FAIL TO MAINTAIN SUBSTANTIVE DFL ENTRY                      
AK034083A    1  FM/I  679.7(g)(5)                CREATE INTIMIDATING ENVIRONMENT                             
AK034089A    1  FM/I  679.21(b)(2)(ii)           FAIL TO RTN PROHIB SPECIES TO SEA WITH A MINIMUM OF INJURY  
AK034090A    1  FM/I  6789.7(g)(2)               BIAS OBSERVER SAMPLING PROCEDURES                           
AK034091A    1  FM/I  679.7(d)(19)               DISCARD CDQ/ PSQ SPEC BEFORE TL CATCH WEIGHED ON APRV SCALE 
AK034092A    1  FM/I  679.7(a)(13(iii)           PUNCTURING OR GAFFING HALIBUT                               
AK034093A    1  FM/I  679.5(g)(1)(iii)           FAIL TO FACILITATE TRANSMISSION OF OBSERVER DATA            
AK034094A    1  FM/I  679.7(f)(11)               DISCARDING IFQ HALIBUT OR SABLEFISH PRODUCTS AT SEA         
AK034095A    1  FM/I  679.50(i)(2)(x)(I)         FAIL TO NOTIFY OF SAFETY CONCERNS, HARASSMENT W/IN 24 HOURS
AK034096A    1  FM/I  679.50(g)(1)(ii)(B)(1)     FAIL TO HAVE CURRENT CFVSE DECAL ON BOARD                   
AK034097A    1  FM/I  679.50(g)(1)(ii)(B)(1)     FAIL TO HAVE CFVSE DECAL ON BOARD                           
AK034098A    1  FM/I  679.50(g)(1)(ii)(B)(1)     FAIL TO HAVE CURRENT CFVSE DECAL ON BOARD                   
AK034099A    1  FM/I  679.50(g)(1)(ii)(B)(1)     FAIL TO HAVE CURRENT CFVSE DECAL ON BOARD                   
AK034100A    1  FM/I  679.50(g)(1)(ii)(B)(1)     FAIL TO HAVE CURRENT CFVSE DECAL ON BOARD                   
AK034101A    1  FM/I  679.50(g)(1)(ii)(B)(1)     FAIL TO HAVE CURRENT CFVSE DECAL ON BOARD                   
AK034102A    1  FM/I  679.32(c)(1)(i)            FAILURE OF A CATCHER VESSEL TO RETAIN ALL GROUNDFISH        
AK034103A    1  FM/I  679.32(c)(1)(i)            FAILURE OF A CATCHER VESSEL TO RETAIN ALL GROUNDFISH        
AK034104A    1  FM/W  679.32(c)(1)(i)            FAILURE OF A CATCHER VESSEL TO RETAIN ALL GROUNDFISH        
AK034105A    1  FM/I  679.20(f)                  PCOD BYCATCH OVERAGE                                        
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AK034106A    1  FM/I  679.50(j)(2)(ii)(D)(1)     OBSERVER MISCONDUCT                                         
AK034107A    1  FM/I  679.50(g)(1)(iii)(C)       FAIL TO ENSURE COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT IS OPERATIONAL       
AK034107A    2  FM/I  679.50(g)(1)(vi)           FAIL TO NOTIFY OBSERVER 15 MIN PRIOR TO BRING FISH ON BOARD 
AK034108A    1  FM/I  679.27(d)                  DISCARD IR/IU SPECIES                                       
AK034109A    1  FM/I  679.27(b)(2)(ii)           FAIL TO RTN PROHIB SPECIES TO SEA W/IN A MINIMUM OF INJURY  
AK034110A    1  FM/I  679.50(g)(1)(ii)(B)(1)     FAIL TO HAVE CURRENT CFVSE DECAL ON BOARD                   
AK034111A    1  FM/I  679.50(g)(1)(vi)           FAIL TO NOTIFY OBSERVER 15 MIN PRIOR TO BRING FISH ON BOARD 
AK034112A    1  FM/I  679.21(b)(2)(ii)           FAIL TO RTN PROHIB SPECIES TO SEA W/IN A MINIMUM OF INJURY  
AK034112A    2  FM/I  679.7(a)(12)               RETAIN OR POSSESS PROHIB SPECIES                            
AK034113A    1  MM/I  229.7(c)(5)                FAIL TO RETAIN MARINE MAMMAL FOR OBSERVER TO SAMPLE          
AK034113A    2  FM/I  679.7(g)(4)                FAIL TO PROVIDE REASONABLE ASSISTANCE                        
AK034114A    1  FM/I  679.7(g)(3)                TAMPER DESTROY OBSERVER'S PERSONAL EFFECTS                  
AK034115A    1  FM/I  679.7(d)(20)               FAIL TO WEIGH CATCH ON AN APPROVED SCALE                    
AK034116A    1  FM/I  679.50(j)(2)(ii)(D)(1)     OBSERVER MISCONDUCT                                         
AK034117A    1  FM/I  679.50(g)(1)(vi)           FAIL TO NOTIFY OBSERVER 15 MIN PRIOR TO BRING FISH ON BOARD 
AK034117A    2  FM/I  679.7(a)(13)(iv)           STRIPPING HALIBUT  FROM THE HOOK                            
AK034118A    1  FM/I  679.21(b)(2)(ii)           FAIL TO RTN PROHIB SPECIES TO SEA WITH A MINIMUM OF INJURY  
AK034119A    1  FM/I  679.32(c)(4)(ii)           FAIL TO PROVIDE SAMPLE STATION AS PROVIDED IN 679.28(D)     
AK034119A    2  FM/I  679.7(d)(19)               FAIL TO WEIGH CATCH ON APPROVED SCALE                       
AK034120A    1  FM/I  679.7(a)(10)(iii)          SUBMIT INACCURATE INFORMATION                               
AK034121A    1  FM/I  18USC2242(2)(b)            SEXUALLY ASSAULT A NMFS CERTIFIED OBSERVER                  
AK034122A    1  FM/I  679.50(g)(1)(vi)           FAIL TO NOTIFY OBSERVER 15 MIN PRIOR TO BRING FISH ON BOARD 
AK034122A    2  FM/I  679.50(g)(4)               FAIL TO PROVIDE REASONABLE ASSISTANCE                       
AK034122A    3  FM/I  679.27(d)                  DISCARD IR/IU SPECIES PRIOR TO BEING BROUGHT ON BOARD       
AK034123A    1  FM/I  18USC1001                  FRAUD/ FALSE STATEMENTS                                     
AK034124A    1  FM/I  679.7(g)(5)                                                                            
AK034125A    1  FM/I  679.27(e)                  DISCARD IR/IU PRODUCTS AT SEA                               
AK034126A    1  FM/I  679.27(c)(2)                                                                           
AK034127A    1  FM/I  679.7(d)(19)               FAIL TO CONDUCT DAILY SCALE TEST                            
AK034128A    1  FM/I  679.21(b)(2)(ii)           FAIL TO RTN PROHIB SPECIES TO SEA W/IN A MINIMUM OF INJURY  
AK034134A    1  FM/I  679.7(g)(2)                BIAS OBSERVER SAMPLING PROCEDURES                           
AK035086A    1  FM/W  679.7(a)(10)(iii)          SUBMIT INACCURATE INFORMATION ON PNOL                       
AK035087A    1  FM/W  679.7(f)(11)               DISCARD HALIBUT WHEN IFQ CARD HOLDS UNUSED HALIBUT IFQ      
AK035087A    2  FM/W  679.7(a)(10)               FAILED TO SUBMIT INFORMATION ON ANY REPORT                  
AK035088A    1  FM/W  679.7(a)(10)(iii)          SUBMIT INACCURATE INFORMATION ON FISH TICKETS               
AK035089A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(16)               IFQ HALIBUT OVERAGE                                         
AK035090A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(4)                IFQ HALIBUT OVERAGE                                         
AK035091A    1  ES/V  223.202                    TRANSIT THROUGH SSL 3NM NO TRANSIT ZONE                     
AK035092A    1  ES/I  223.202(a)(2)(i)           UNLAWFUL APPROACH W/IN 3NM OF SSL ROOKERY AT OGCHUL ISLAND  
AK035093A    1  ES/V  50CFR223.202               TRANSIT THROUGH SSL ROOKERY 3NM NO TRANSIT ZONE             
AK035094A    1  FM/I  679.7(f)(3)(ii)            RETAIN SABLEFISH CAUGHT W/ FIXED GEAR W/O VALID IFQ CARD    
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AK035095A    1  FM/W  679.7(a)(10)(iii)          SUBMIT INACCURATE INFORMATION ON ANY REPORT                 
AK035096A    1  FM/W  679.7(a)(10)(iii)          SUBMIT INACCURATE INFORMATION ON ANY REPORT                 
AK035097A    1  ES/V  223.202                    TRANSIT THROUGH SSL ROOKERY NO TRANSIT ZONE                 
AK035098A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(16)               GREENLAND TURBOT BYCATCH OVERAGE                            
AK035099A    1  FM/I  679.7(a)(10)(iii)          SUBMIT INACCURATE INFORMATION ON ANY REPORT                 
AK035100A    1  ES/V  223.202                    SSL 3 NM NO TRANSIT ZONE INCURSION AT ADUGAK ISLAND ROOKERY 
AK035101A    1  FM/W  679.5(I)(3)(ii)            FAILURE TO SUBMIT ACCURATE INFO ON PNOL                     
AK035101A    2  FM/V  IPHCsec(1)(a)              HALIBUT UNDER 32''                                          
AK035102A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(16)               POLLOCK BYCATCH OVERAGE                                     
AK035103A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(1)                                                                            
AK035104A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(16                ROCKFISH BYCATCH OVERAGE                                    
AK035105A    1  FM/V  679.7(a)(16)               POLLOCK BYCATCH OVERAGE                                     
AK035106A    1  FM/V  679.7(b)(2)                POLLOCK BYCATCH OVERAGE                                     
AK035107A    1  FM/I  679.7(a)(18)               FISH FOR POLLOCK WITH OUT OPERABLE VMS UNIT                 
AK035108A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(4)                IFQ HALIBUT OVERAGE (OVER 66.1%)                            
AK035109A    1  FM/V  679.7(f)(4)                IFQ HALIBUT OVERAGE                                         
AK035110A    1  FM/V  679.42(h)(1)(i)                                                                        
AK035111A    1  FM/V  679.5(l)(2)(ii)(c)         IFQ CARD HOLDER LEFT LANDING SITE PRIOR TO LANDING REPORT   
AK035111A    2  FM/V  679.5(L)(2)(i)(A)          FAIL TO MAKE IFQ LANDING W/IN 6 HRS AFTER ALL FISH LANDED   
AK035111A    3  FM/V  679.42(a)(5)(ii)(D)        VESSEL LOA EXCEEDS PERMIT ALLOWABLE LOA                     
AK035112A    1  FM/W  679.5(I)(2)(ii)(c)         IFQ CARD HOLDER LEFT LANDING SITE BEFORE LANDING REPORT     
AK035113A    1  FM/W  679.7(f)(1)                SUBMIT INACCURATE INFORMATION ON IFQ PNOL                   
AK035114A    1  FR/C  USFW Regulations           POSSESSION OF ILLEGAL EAGLE PARTS                           
AK035115A    1  ES/V  223.202(a)(2)(i)           TRANSIT THROUGH SSL 3NM NO TRANSIT ZONE                     
AK035117A    1  FM/I  679.5(I)(1)(iii)           FAILURE TO SUBMIT ACCURATE INFORMATION ON IFQ PNOL          
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CATCH SEIZURES
7/01/2003 - 9/30/2003

Total Number of Catch Seizures  = 40

CATCH SEIZURES                                                                                                           
01-JUL-2003 - 30-SEP-2003                                                                                                
                            
Case       Date of                                                                                   Value of            
Number     Seizure      Vessel                Description of Seizure                                  Seizure            
---------  -----------  --------------------  --------------------------------------------------  -----------            
AK030058A  03-JUL-2003  UNNAMED               PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF IFQ HALIBUT                        261.50            
AK030068A  17-JUL-2003  ALKI                  PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF IFQ HALIBUT                      2,777.52            
AK030085A  19-AUG-2003  AKULA                 PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF IFQ HALIBUT                        135.85            
AK030086A  19-AUG-2003  ACADIA                PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF IFQ HALIBUT                         27.70            
AK030110A  25-SEP-2003  ALITAK                PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF IFQ HALIBUT                      3,316.17            
AK031097A  09-JUL-2003  MOODY BLUE            PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF IFQ HALIBUT                      3,852.31            
AK031108A  15-AUG-2003  AUGUSTINE             PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF IFQ HALIBUT                     20,067.46            
AK031124A  13-AUG-2003  PACIFIC STAR          PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF IFQ HALIBUT                     12,280.21            
AK031125A  13-AUG-2003  MISS LORI             PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF IFQ SABLEFISH                    8,463.10            
AK031134A  22-SEP-2003  WINONA J.             PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF IFQ SABLEFISH                      381.50            
AK031138A  02-SEP-2003  INUA                  PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF IFQ SABLEFISH                      442.84            
AK031138A  02-SEP-2003  INUA                  PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF IFQ SABLEFISH                      442.84            
AK031145A  09-SEP-2003  VELOCITY              PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF IFQ HALIBUT                      3,648.46            
AK031148A  02-SEP-2003  AMBITION              PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF PROHIBITED PCOD                    340.30            
AK031152A  22-SEP-2003  AMBASSADOR            PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF PACIFIC COD                        469.91            
AK032162A  08-JUL-2003  LISA T                PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF IFQ HALIBUT                        572.21            
AK032163A  09-JUL-2003  ALTA E                PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF IFQ HALIBUT                        833.81            
AK032173A  28-JUL-2003  HANA                  PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF IFQ HALIBUT                         69.21            
AK032175A  29-JUL-2003  ELF                   PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF IFQ HALIBUT                         44.66            
AK032181A  04-AUG-2003  CASINO                PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF IFQ HALIBUT                      2,457.66            
AK032203A  29-AUG-2003  MAXIMUS               PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF IFQ HALIBUT                        549.24            
AK032206A  02-SEP-2003  INFINITY              PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF IFQ HALIBUT                        705.82            
AK032215A  08-SEP-2003  VERNA C               PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF IFQ HALIBUT                      1,909.50            
AK032225A  23-SEP-2003  SILVER TIP            PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF IFQ HALIBUT                      1,805.64            
AK032226A  23-SEP-2003  LOGAN T.              PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF IFQ HALIBUT                      1,461.90            
AK032227A  23-SEP-2003  SUNDEE LYNN           PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF IFQ HALIBUT                      2,186.35            
AK032228A  23-SEP-2003  KAREN JEAN            PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF IFQ HALIBUT                      2,570.56            
AK033086A  11-AUG-2003  ALLSTAR               PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF IFQ HALIBUT                     10,121.73            
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AK033095A  06-AUG-2003  IVANOF                PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF IFQ HALIBUT-$TO BE DETERMINED         .00            
AK033102A  20-AUG-2003  SPUNKY                PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF IFQ HALIBUT                        181.50            
AK033106A  26-AUG-2003  WITS END              PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF IFQ HALIBUT                                          
AK033114A  02-SEP-2003  MARQUAM               PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF IFQ HALIBUT                           .00            
AK033115A  03-SEP-2003  DEETERNAN             PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF IFQ HALIBUT                        414.00            
AK033119A  18-SEP-2003  TONSINA               PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF IFQ HALIBUT                     10,236.01            
AK033123A  30-SEP-2003  LETUN                 PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF IFQ HALIBUT                      1,527.17            
AK033124A  26-SEP-2003  LETUN                 PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF IFQ HALIBUT                      2,362.10            
AK033130A  22-SEP-2003  MASONIC               PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF IFQ HALIBUT                           .00            
AK033134A  29-SEP-2003  NAVIGATOR             PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF IFQ HALIBUT                           .00            
AK035090A  28-JUL-2003  BILLY MARIE           PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF IFQ HALIBUT                      3,141.31            
AK035094A  29-JUL-2003  ZENITH                PROCEEDS FROM SEIZED SABLEFISH                        12,501.73            
                            
                                                                                                                         
            

       TOTAL: $114,859.78
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CASES FORWARDED TO GENERAL COUNSEL FOR FURTHER ACTION
7/01/2003 - 9/30/2003

Total Number of Cases Forwarded to GC  = 41

                                                                                                               
Case                                                                                                     Seized
Number     Cnt  Regulation            Description of Violation                                         Property
---------  ---  --------------------  ------------------------------------------------------------  -----------
AK020028A    1  679.7(a)(1)           FFP NOT ONBOARD                                                          
AK023043A    1  679.7(f)(14)          IFQ CARDHOLDER NOT ON BOARD DURING FISHING OPS                           
AK030014A    1  679.7(a)(10)(i)       FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH REPORTING REQUIREMENTS                            
AK030018A    1  600.730(c)            UNSAFE BOARDING LADDER                                                   
AK030022A    1  679.7(a)(10)(i)       FAIL TO COMPLY WITH OR INSURE COMPLIANCE WITH 679.4 OR 679.5             
AK030022A    2  679.7(a)(10)(iii)     FAIL TO SUBMIT OR SUBMIT INACCURATE INFO ON ANY REPORT                   
AK030030A    1  679.4(b)(7)           NO HOOK & LINE ENDORSEMENT ON FFP WHILE FISHING IFQ HALIBUT              
AK030032A    1  679.7(a)(18)          FAILED TO COMPLY W/ VMS REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH IN 697.28(F)              
AK030034A    1  679.7(a)(18)          FAILED TO COMPLY W/ VMS REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH IN 697.28 (F)             
AK030035A    1  679.7(a)(18)          FAILED TO COMPLY W/ REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH IN 697.28(F)                  
AK030036A    1  679.7(a)(18)          FAILED TO COMPLY W/ VMS REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH IN 697.28(F)              
AK030037A    1  679.7(a)(18)          FAILED TO COMPLY W/ VMS REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH IN 697.28(F)              
AK030040A    1  679.24(3)             DOES NOT EMPLOY SEABIRD AVOIDANCE GEAR                                   
AK030041A    1  600.730(b)            FAILURE TO GUARD VHF FM16; FAIL TO RESPOND W/ IN 15 MINUTES              
AK030041A    2  679.5(a)(6)(ii)       FAIL TO MAINTAIN SUBSTANTIVE LOGBOOK ENTRIES                             
AK030070A    1  679.42(b)             NO SEABIRD AVOIDANCE GEAR                                                
AK030071A    1  679.4(d),679.7(f)     FAILURE TO HAVE IFQ PERMIT ON BOARD                                      
AK030071A    2  679.7(f)              MAKE LANDING OF IFQ HALIBUT TO OTHER THAN A REGISTERED BUYER             
AK030071A    3  50CFR300(e)(3)        POSSESSION OF UNDERSIZED HALIBUT                                         
AK030072A    1  679.42(b)             NO SEABIRD AVOIDANCE GEAR                                                
AK030080A    1  223.202(a)(2)(i)      TRANSIT THROUGH 3NM SSL NO TRANSIT ZONE                                  
AK030091A    1  679.27                FAILURE TO COMPLY W/ IR/IU REQUIREMENTS                                  
AK030091A    2  679.4(k)(1)(i)        NO LLP ON BOARD                                                          
AK030091A    3  679.7(a)(10)          FAIL TO MEET LOG ENTRY/ TO MEET LOG SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS              
AK030093A    1  679.7(a)(1)           FAILURE TO HAVE FFP ON BOARD                                             
AK030094A    2  679.7(a)(1)           FAIL TO HAVE PCOD ENDORSEMENT ON FFP                                     
AK031035A    1  679.7(i)(2)           FISH FOR LLP GROUNDFISH W/O VALID LICENSE                                          
AK031066A    1  223.202(a)(2)(i)      SSL - 3 MILE NO TRANSIT ZONE                                             
AK031067A    1  223.202(a)(2)(i)      TRANSIT THROUGH SSL 3NM NO TRANSIT ZONE                                  
AK031073A    1  679.7(a)(18)          OPERATE W/O NMFS APPROVED VMS TRANSMITTER                                
AK032100A    1  679.7(a)(16)          ROCKFISH BYCATCH OVERAGE                                                 
AK032130A    1  679.7(f)(4)           IFQ HALIBUT OVERAGE                                                      
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AK032163A    1  679.7(f)(4)           IFQ HALIBUT OVERAGE                                                833.81
AK033023A    1  IPHC sec (24)(7)      EXCEEDED POSSESSION LIMIT FOR HALIBUT                              531.90
AK033066A    1  679.7(f)(4)           IFQ HALIBUT OVERAGE                                              2,215.55
AK033066A    2  679.4(d)(6)(ii)       IFQ CAR D NOT AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION                                   
AK034011A    1  679.7(g)(6)           FAIL TO OBTAIN OBSERVER COVERAGE                                         
AK034044A    1  679.27(d)             BLED/ RELEASE IR/IU SPECIES PRIOR TO BEING BROUGHT ON BOARD              
AK034044A    2  679.24(b)(4)          UNLAWFUL USE OF NPT GEAR IN DIRECTED FISHING NON CDQ POLLOCK             
AK035055A    1  223.202(a)(2)(i)      SSL 3NM NO INCURSION AT AKUN ISLAND ROOKERY                              
AK035060A    1  679.7(a)(18)          FAIL TO COMPLY WITH VMS REQUIREMENTS IN 679.28(F)                        
AK035063A    1  679.7(a)(18)          FAIL TO COMPLY WITH VMS REQUIREMENTS IN 679.28(F)                        
AK035069A    1  679.7(a)(18)          FAIL TO COMPLY WITH VMS REQUIREMENTS IN 679.28(F)                        
AK035070A    1  679.7(a)(18)          FAIL TO COMPLY WITH VMS REQUIREMENTS IN 679.28(F)                        
AK035071A    1  679.7(a)(18)          FAIL TO COMPLY WITH VMS REQUIREMENTS IN 679.28(F)                        
AK035073A    1  679.7(a)(18)          FAIL TO COMPLY WITH VMS REQUIREMENTS IN 679.28(F)                        
AK035074A    1  679.7(a)(18)          FAIL TO COMPLY WITH VMS REQUIREMENTS IN 679.28(F)                        
AK035079A    1  679.7(a)(18)          FAILED TO COMPLY WITH VMS REQUIREMENTS                                   
AK035094A    1  679.7(f)(3)(ii)       RETAIN SABLEFISH CAUGHT W/ FIXED GEAR W/O VALID IFQ CARD        12,501.73
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OTHER CASE ACTIONS
7/01/2003 - 9/30/2003

Number
of Cases Action

Summary
Settlement

Amount
NOVA
Amount

Final 
Penalty

Forfeited
Proceeds

and/or Property

3 Declined by ENF

29 Dismissed by ENF no violation

28 Closed by ENF due to lack of evidence

4 Closed by ENF due to lack of resources

10 Transferred to another Region or agency

47 Verbal Warning Issued

39 Written warning issued by ENF

8 Written warning issued by GC

2 Written warning (FIX-IT) issued by F/EN

35 Property forfeited or abandoned $116,448.43

15 Summary Settlement issued by field or USCG $124,837.72

59 Summary settlement paid

3 Case Merged

12 Intel only

Dismissed by GC

41 Sent to GC $16,082.99

33 NOVA issued $360,766.00

15 Settlement agreement signed by GC

10 All Settlement Conditions Satisfied 

6 Written warning (FIX-IT) issued by USCG

2 Extension of Time Granted to Respondent

Return by GC to F/EN for further investigation

2 Prosecution Decline by GC

Req for hearing on NOVA,NOPS, or NIDP

1 Suspended; case remains open

Suspended; case closed

Criminal Prosecution Declined

Appeal From Conviction Filed

Total


